Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] NC Board of PT Examiners, request to withdraw rule amendments
Attachments: Board request to withdraw rules.pdf

From: David Gadd <dgadd @satiskysilverstein.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 9:18 AM

To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: [External] NC Board of PT Examiners, request to withdraw rule amendments

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to
Report Spam.

Bill,
Please see attached regarding rules on the agenda for the NC Board of PT Examiners. Please let me know if you have
any questions.

Thank you,
David

David C. Gadd

Satisky & Silverstein, LLP

415 Hillsborough Street, Suite 201
Raleigh, NC 27603

919-790-9102

984-269-4879 (direct)



SATISKY & SILVERSTEIN, LLP
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

SUITE 201
415 HILLSBOROUGH STREET
RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA 27603

DAvID C. GADD TEL: 984.269.4879
dgadd@satiskysilverstein.com FAX: 919.790.1560

August 15, 2022

William W. Peaslee

Rules Review Commission Counsel
Office of Administrative Hearings
1711 New Hope Church Road
Raleigh NC, 27609

Via US Mail and email: bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov

Re:  Withdrawal of amendments to 21 NCAC 48B .0102, 21 NCAC 48E .0104, 21
NCAC 48F .0101, .0103, 21 NCAC 48G .0105, .0203, .0504

Dear Mr. Peaslee:

Pursuant to 26 NCAC 05 .0107(3), the North Carolina Board of Physical Therapy
Examiners hereby withdraws the proposed amendments to the above referenced rules submitted
to the Rules Review Commission on June 24, 2022. Please let me know if you have any
questions. Thank you for your consideration.

Yours truly,
SATISKY & SILVERSTEIN, LLP

——EC D

David C. Gadd
Board Attorney
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